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Walker, Ardyth (COE) TN - 12|

From: Perez-Cedina, Luis (DISTE)

Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2009 2:00 PM

To: Walker, Ardyth (COE)

Cc: Sanchez, Gerald (CAO)

Subject: RE: On our discussion on HPSI Committee items: 3A, 3C and 3l

Ardyth and Gerald,

This e-mail is only in acknowledgement of our conversation.

On item 3A

092001 Resolution Corrections & Rehabilitation Department

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN INTER-LOCAL AGREEMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR
2009-2010 WITH THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS/LINDSEY HOPKINS TECHNICAL
EDUCATIONAL CENTER FOR THE PROVISION OF ACADEMIC AND CAREER/TECHNICAL
EDUCATION FOR INMATES IN THE MIAMI-DADE CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
DEPARTMENT: AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR OR HIS DESIGNEE TO EXERCISE THE
RENEWAL AND CANCELLATION PROVISIONS CONTAINED THEREIN{(Corrections & Rehabilitation

Department

The Commissioner has a conflict of interest and will not vote on the item.

On items 3C and 31 Commissioner Sosa has no conflict.

3C

092039 Resolution Corrections & Rehabilitation Department

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY
PUBLIC SCHOOLS FOR THE PROVISION OF EDUCATIONAL CLASSES FOR JUVENILES IN THE
CUSTODY OF THE MIAMI-DADE CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION DEPARTMENT; AND
AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR OR COUNTY MAYOR'S DESIGNEE TO EXERCISE THE
RENEWAL AND CANCELLATION PROVISIONS CONTAINED THEREIN{Corrections & Rehabilitation
Department)

091988 Resolution Miami-Dade Police Department
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RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES BETWEEN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY AND
MIAMI-DADE PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD; AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY
MAYOR OR THE COUNTY MAYOR’S DESIGNEE TO EXECUTE AMENDMENTS,
RENEWALS, AND EXTENSIONS AND TO EXERCISE THE CANCELLATION
PROVISIONS CONTAINED THEREIN(Miami-Dade Police Department)

Deferral Requested

Best,

Luis Armando Pérez-Codina
Legislative Team

Commissioner Rebeca Sosa, District 6
Stephen P. Clark Center

111 N.W. 1st Street, Suite 220

Miami, Florida 33128

Downtown Office; 305-375-5690

District Office: 305-267-6377

Mobile: 786-280-4877

Mismi-Dade County is a sublic entity subject to Chapter 139 of the Florida Statutes concerning
publie recovds, E-mail muossages ave covered under sueh lnws and thus subject to disclosure. Al e-
cnnil sent and received s vaptured by our servers and Keptas o public record.
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